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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1692

Reverend Jesse L. Jackson
The Saudi Arabian 0il Company
of Dai:en, Saudi Arabia

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 24,
1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1692:

1. Find no reason to believe that
Reverend Jesse L. Jackson and
The Saudi Arabian 0il Company

of Dairen, Saudi Arabia violated
2 U.S.C. s 4416.
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Approve the letters attached to
the First General Counsel's Report
signed July 18, 1984.
3. Close the file.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and
McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.
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Attest:

-

Y-24-84 Z/,

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 7-18-84, 10:42
Circulated on tally vote basis: 7-18-84, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 26, 1984

Dr. Jerone Diamond
6509 Western Run Drive
Baltimore, Md. 21215

‘Dear Dz.,Diamond.

The Federal Election Connission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated May 2, 1984, and determined that on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.

See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.P.R. § 111.4. ‘

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. 8s
Asgsociate Gener Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 26, 1984

-

The Saudi Arabian Oil Company
Dairen, Saudi Arabia

Re: MUR 1692
Dear Sirs:

On May 7, 1984, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on July 24, 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and other pertinent
information, there is no reason to believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed. :
Accordingly, the Conmission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

6 90

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
Gengeral Counsel
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enneth A, oss/ .
Associate Gener Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 26, 1984
Edward C. Coaxum, Jr.

James H, Hewitt, III
Suite 1600

‘The Illuminating Building

55 Public Square
Cleveland, Ohio 44113

Re: MUR 1692
Jesse Jackson

Dear Messrs, Coaxum and Hewitt:

On May 7, 1984, the Commission notified your client, Jesse
Jackson, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections

of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on July 24, 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.,
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
Counsel

By Kenneth A, Grfss
Associate eral Counsel

e
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel w'
DATE: July 18, 1984

SUBJECT: MUR 1692 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information

Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

DISTRIBUTION
Compliance

Audit Matters
Litigation

Closed MUR Letters
Status Sheets
Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL CoUmsEr's mronr 59 JUL I8 A{ﬂ‘,.; 42

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT MUR 1692

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION ~/0'4S DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC 19
DATE OF NOTIF. TON TO
RESPONDENT M.
STAFF MEMBER R, z

COMPLAINANT 'S NMAME: Dr. Jerome Diamond
RESPONDENTS® NAMES: Reverend Jesse L. Jackson
The Saudi Arabian 0Oil Company of
Dairen, Saudi Arabia
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 44le

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Records

' PEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a complaint filed on May 3, 1984, Dr. Jerome Diamond
alleged that the respondent Rev. Jesse L. Jackson, a candidate
for the Democratic nomination for president, admitted receiving a
$200,000 contribution from the respondent Saudi Arabian 0il
Company of Dairen, Saudi Arabia ("Company"). Such a contribution
would be a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44le and 11 C.F.R. § 110.4(a),
which prohibit contributions by, and from, foreign nationals in
connection with an election to any political office. The
complaint makes reference to similar offenses by other candidates
whom the complaint does not name.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
The Company has not responded to the complaint, a copy of

which was mailed to the Company on May 7, 1984. Complainant




has alleged facts which warrant the presumption that the Company
is a "foreign national®” within the meaning of the Act.
| The complaint is sworn and notarized, but does not state
whether it is based on complainant's personal knowledge. The
complaint provides no evidence concerning when or where Jackson
allegedly made the statement or the specifics of the statement.
Respondent Jackson was granted a 15 day extension of time in
which to respond to the complaint. The response by Jackson's
counsel generally denies the allegations of the complaint, and
specifically denies: 1) that the campaign ever received such a

contribution, and 2) that Jackson ever made a public statement

6 9 4

regarding the alleged contribution.

Reports filed with the Commission do not disclose any
receipts by Jackson's principal or authorized campaign committees
from the Company. Nothing in the reports indicates that Jackson
received a $200,000 contribution directly or indirectly from the
Company or any agent of the Company. There is no evidence of a

reporting violation.

~
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In the absence of more specific information from the
complainant, and in the absence of any evidence suggesting a
reporting violation, we have no further basis to proceed in this
matter. Accordingly, the General Counsel recommends that the
Commission find no reason to believe that the respondents have

violated 2 U.S.C. § 44le.
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~ RECOMMENDATIONS

lindino'r§i§0n tb believe that Reverend Jesse L. Jacklon and
The Saudi Arabian 0il Company of Dairen, Saudi Arabia
violated 2 U.8.C. § 44le.

Approve the attached letters.

Close the file.

Charles N. Steele
General

Kenngt 4
Associate General Cofinsel

Attachments

I, Letter to counsel for Jackson

II. Letter to the Saudi Arabian 0il Company
III. Jackson's Response
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Edward C. Coaxum, Jr.
James H. Hewitt, III
Suite 1600

The Illuminating Building
55 Public Square
Cleveland, Ohio 44113

Re: MUR 1692
Jesse Jackson

Dear Messrs. Coaxum and Hewitt:

On May 7, 1984, the Commission notified your client, Jesse
Jackson, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections

of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1984, detetmined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

A"H'QC hwent T




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

The Saudi Arabian Oil Company
Dairen, Saudi Arabia

Re: MUR 1692
Dear Sirs:

On May 7, 1984, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on s 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and other pertinent
information, there is no reason to believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed. -
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

6 9 7

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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June 5, 1984

Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire VIA GUARANTEED
Associate General Counsel ' _ OVERNIGHT MAIL
Federal Election Commission S
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 1692
Dear Mr. Grossﬁ

The undersigned attorneys for Jesse L. Jackson for President, Inc., the
principal campaign committee for Rev. Jesse L. Jackson (the "Jackson
Campaign"), are submitting this letter in reply .to your letter of May.7, -
1984, advising of the above-referenced Complaint, and is intended to-serve
as our official response.

—

By letter dated May 17, 1984, we requested additional time to prepare a
written response, until June 6, 1984, and by your letter dated May 24,

1984, we were advised that our request for extension of time had been
granted. =

— »
-

As explamed more fully below, there is no merit to any of the charges
contained in this Complaint and therefore, we urge the Commission to enter
a finding that there is no reason to believe that a violation of the statute
has been committed, and the Commission should close its file in this mat-
ter. Upon review of applicable records and appropriate documentation, we
assert that the Complaint is groundless and without any basis in fact, law
or truth. The statements contained therein are, at best, illusory.

The Complaint, filed by Dr. Jerome Diamond of 6509 Western Run Drive,
Baltimore, Maryland, appears to be an unsubstantiated and unwarranted
allegation that the Jackson Campaign received "illegal donations from
foreigners" by allegedly "publicly admitting receiving a $200,000 contribu-
tion from the Saudi Arabian Oil Company of Dairen, Saudi, Arabia". The
simple and complete response to Dr. Diamond's allegation is that no contri-’
butions have been made to it by any foreign national, as that term is
defined by 11 CFR §110.4(a), directly or through any other person, at
any time, or as the result of any fund-raising event.

Specifically, the Jackson Campaign denies the fatuous allegations contained
in the Complaint for the following reasons:

Attachmevt I
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Kenneth A. Gross,@quire
. . Page 2
. June 5, 1984

a. No contribution, as referred to in the Complsint, was ever
received, directly or indirectly, by the Jackson ‘Campaign.
Upon careful analysis of reports filed with the Commission, and
upon review of underlying documentation , there is no evidence
or suggestion of any contribution to the Jackson Campaign from

the Saudi Arabian Oil Company of Dairen, Saudi, Arabis.

Additionally, the Complaint lacks other elements that would
support an allegation that a contribution was received by the
Jackson Campaign, such as whether it was made by cash or
other negotiable instrument, reference to any bank, the date of
this alleged contribution, or account number.

c. Rev. Jackson has made no public statements regarding receipt of
funds as alleged in the Complaint.

Based on the foregoing, we respectfully request that the Federal Election
Commission take whatever reasonable and necessary action to dismiss this
groundless Complaint and close the file in this matter. Should you, how-
ever, have any questions relating to the above, we request that you
contact the undersigned at the address and telephone number set forth
above. Thank you.

6 99

Very truly yours,

W{ﬁmﬂ

Edward C. Coaxum, Jr.

o=
Ji s H. Hewitt, III

ECC/JHH/gjs
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June 5, 1984

Kenneth A. Gross, Esquire VIA GUARANTEED
Associate General Counsel OVERNIGHT MAIL
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 1692
Dear Mr. Gross:

The undersigned attorneys for Jesse L. Jackson for President, Inc., the
principal campaign committee for Rev. Jesse L. Jackson (the "Jackson
Campaign"), are submitting this letter in reply to your letter of May 7,
1984, advising of the above-referenced Complaint, and is intended toierve
as our official response. 2%
By letter dated May 17, 1984, we requested additional time to prepare a
written response, until June 6, 1984, and by your letter dated May 24,
1984, we were advised that our request for extension of time had been
granted. L

D)
As explained more fully below, there is no merit to any of the charges
contained in this Complaint and therefore, we urge the Commission to enter
a finding that there is no reason to believe that a violation of the statute
has been committed, and the Commission should close its file in this mat-
ter. Upon review of applicable records and appropriate documentation, we
assert that the Complaint is groundless and without any basis in fact, law
or truth. The statements contained therein are, at best, illusory.

The Complaint, filed by Dr. Jerome Diamond of 6509 Western Run Drive,
Baltimore, Maryland, appears to be an unsubstantiated and unwarranted
allegation that the Jackson Campaign received "illegal donations from
foreigners" by allegedly "publicly admitting receiving a $200,000 contribu-
tion from the Saudi Arabian Oil Company of Dairen, Saudi, Arabia"™. The
simple and complete response to Dr. Diamond's allegation is that no contri-
butions have been made to it by any foreign national, as that term is
defined by 11 CFR §110.4(a), directly or through any other person, at
any time, or as the result of any fund-raising event.

Specifically, the Jackson Campaign denies the fatuous sllegations contained
in the Complaint for the following reasons:




~ 'Kenneth A, Gross.aquire
.. Page 2
. June 5, 1984

No contribution, as referred to in the Complaint, was ever
received, directly or indirectly, by the Jackson Campaign.
Upon careful analysis of reports flled with the Commission, and
upon review of underlying documentation , there is no evidence
or suggestion of any contribution to the Jackson Campaign from
the Saudi Arabian Oil Company of Dairen, Saudi, Arabia.

Additionally, the Complaint lacks other elements that would
support an allegation that a contribution was received by the
Jackson Campaign, such as whether it was made by cash or
other negotiable instrument, reference to any bank, the date of
this alleged contribution, or account number.

c. Rev. Jackson has made no public statements regarding receipt of
funds as alleged in the Complaint.

Based on the foregoing, we respectfully request that the Federal Election
Commission take whatever reasonable and necessary action to dismiss this
groundless Complaint and close the file in this matter. Should you, how-
ever, have any questions relating to the above, we request that you
contact the undersigned at the address and telephone number set forth
above. Thank you.
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Very truly yours,

mﬂm”lﬂ

Edward C. Coaxum, Jr.

(°S
Ji s H. Hewitt, III
ECC/JHH/gis
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Idward C, Coaxm, J
Jamas H. liewitt, I

Customer Number, it any:

hsscciate Genarx
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202-293-1289
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May 17, 1984

Ms. Beverly Kramer
Office of the General Counsel

Federal Elections Commission

1325 K Street, N.W. :
Washington, D.C. 20463

MUR 1692
Dear Ms. Kramer:

We have recently received a letter from Kenneth E. Gross, Esq.,
containing a copy of the complaint captioned above, alleging that

‘Reverend Jesse L. Jackson may have violated sections of the Federal

Election Campaign Act.

We are conducting an investigation into this matter and
request an extension of time to and including Tuesday, June 5, 1984,
to submit an appropriate response.

Also enclosed, kindly find a completed statement of Designation
of Counsel. We ask that future notices or requests for information
from the Office of General Counsel be directed to us at the address
and telephone number designated therein. Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

uir and Hewitt
James H. Hewitt, III
For the Firm

Enclosure

Authorized by Jesse Jackson for President Committee, Emma C. Chappell, Treasurer
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§n&x¢_i' OP DESIGNATION OF SEL
MUR 1692
NAME OF COUNSEL: t
ADDRESS : Edward C. Coaxum, Jr.

James H. Hewitt, 1II

Suite 1600 Illuminating Building
. Cieveland, Ohio X113
TELEPHONE : (216) 241-1835

.The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and othér

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

P
National Campaign Treasurer

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Jesse L. Jackson for President, Inc.

ADDRESS : 2100 M Street, N.W., Suite 316

Washington, D.C. 20037

HOME PHONE:

‘BUSINESS PHONE: (202) 293-1289







OP DESIGNATION OF

MUR 1692

NAME OF COUNSEL: _ Coaxum and Hewitt
ADDRESS: | Ed!&td C. Coaxum, Jr.
James H. Hewitt, III

Suite 1600 Illuminating Building
: Cleveland, Ohio 33T1I3
TELEPBONE: (216) 241-1835

The above-named individual ‘is hereby designate&.as ny
tounsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and otbét

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf befo:el

el

Signéture ... . ch P
National Campaign Treasurer

the Commission.
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RESPONDENT'S NAME: Jesse L. Jackson for President, Inc.

ADDRESS: 2100 M Street, N.W., Suite 316

Washington, D.C. 20037
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HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PEONE: (202) 293-1289
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D.C. 20463

THE COMMISSION ‘
MARJORIE W. EMMONS/ SUSAN M. TEIR
MAY 4, 1984

ORIGINAL COMPLAINT - MUR 1692
dated May 2, 1984

The attached has been circulated for your

information.

Attachment
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May 24, 1984

Edward C. Coaxum, J5. .
James H, Hewitt, III..

Suite 1600 Illuminatd aqglqa T
Cleveland, Ohio t!iig’ ng “1_."

Re: MUR 1692 -
Jesse L. Jackson for Preaidentq e

Dear Mr. Coaxum'andwux‘ ngibg;ﬂ;

This is in reference to your letter dated May 17, 1884;. .
requesting an extension until June 6, 1984, to respond hn%pnor

Commission's notice .of a complaint £iled .in the above-referapoed. ..

matter. After considering. the cirocumstances presented in your -

letter, the Office of General Counsel has determined to - gnﬂqqu
your requested extension. Acootding&y, your :aaponsg~‘m 1 be due

on June 6, 1984.

If you have any questions,. please contact Beverly Kramet, :
the staff member assigned to this matter, -at (202)523~4143. .:

Sincerely,

Associate Gehera Counsel

7, 1§$4,
1k sl the
“afktenced

fnc.

your

‘vlu¢ant you
ci.{ be due

¥ i:;lct,
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lesse ]ackson:for Presndent Commlttee
Z‘IM M Sum. N. W, M 316
Washington, D.C. 20037
202-293-1289
e

- May 17, 1984 /240

Ms. Beverly Kramer

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Kramer:

We have recently received a letter from Kenneth E. Gross, Esq.,
containing a copy of the complaint captioned above, alleging that
Reverend Jesse L. Jackson may have violated sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act.

We are conducting an investigation into this matter and
request an extension of time to and including Tuesday, June 5, 1984,
to submit an appropriate respomnse.

Also enclosed, kindly find a completed statement of Designation
of Counsel. We ask that future notices or requests for information
from the Office of General Counsel be directed to us at the address
and telephone number designated therein. Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

Wi

and Hewitt
James H. Hewitt, III
For the Firm

Enclosure

Authorized by fesse Jackson for President Committee, Emma C. Chappell, Treasurer
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Reverend Jesse L. Jackson
6845 S. Constance Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60649

Re: MUR 1692

Dear Reverend Jackson:

This letter is to notify you that on May 3, 1984 the Federal
Election Commission received a complaint which alleges that you
may have violated certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"™). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. we have numbered this matter MUR 1692.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Beverly Kramer,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4143. For
our information, we have attached a brief description of the
ommission's procedure for handling complaints,

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counse

Kenneth A. Gro
Associate Gengfal Counsel

719

cc: Samuel L. Foggie,

Enclosures

1, Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 7, 1984

IFIED MAIL
PT REQUESTED

The Saudi Arabian Oil Company

. Dairen, Saudi Arabia

Re: MUR 1692
Dear Sirs:

This letter is to notify you that on May 3, 1984 the Federal
Election Commission received a complaint which alleges that your
company may have violated cértain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copx
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1692.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in

-writing, that no action should be taken against the company in

connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Beverly Kramer,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4143. For
xour information, we have attached a brief description of the

ommission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,
Charles N, Steele

General Counsel

By enneth A. Gro
Associate Genefal Counsel

7 22
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Dr. Jerome Diamond
6509 Western Run Drive
Baltimore, MD 21215

- Dear Dr. Diamond:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
May 2, 1984, which we received on May 3, 1984, against Reverend
Jesse L. Jackson and the Saudi Arabian O0il Company which alleges
violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member
has been .assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondents
will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your client's complaint. Should you have or receive
any additional information in this matter, please forward it to
this office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the
same manner as your original complaint. For your information, we

. have attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure

for handling complaints. If you have any questions, please
contact Barbara A. Johnson at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
Ge al Counsel

(4

Kenneth A, Grgés
Associate Gerferal Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463
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